1/10/24, 10:42 AM Mail - Josh Krenz - Outlook

RE: WL Genesis

bjensen hawkeyebreeders.com <bjensen@hawkeyebreeders.com>
Tue 1/3/2023 3:08 PM

To:Josh Krenz <info@windlandflats.com>

Sorry for the delay. This is what they gave me.

Skew: 88.90% (it must be above 85% to pass)

Total motile: 2.1, meaning 2.1 million motile cells post thaw in the straw

Post Thaw Motility: 80.77%

Please let me know if you have any questions and need any additional information. Thank you for your
business!

Brandy Jensen

32642 Old Portland Road
Adel, lowa 50003
515/993-4711 phone
515/993-4176 fax
www.hawkeyebreeders.com

From: Josh Krenz <info@windlandflats.com>

Sent: Monday, January 2, 2023 5:21 PM

To: bjensen hawkeyebreeders.com <bjensen@hawkeyebreeders.com>
Subject: Re: WL Genesis

Sounds good. Thanks!

From: bjensen hawkeyebreeders.com <bjensen@hawkeyebreeders.com>
Sent: Monday, January 2, 2023 8:55 AM

To: Josh Krenz <info@windlandflats.com>

Subject: RE: WL Genesis

ABS Intelligen is closed today but | will get you the info asap on

554SH0026 WL GENESIS**SEXED**
2/14/2022 239 239
Thanks.

Brandy Jensen

Hawkeye Breeders

(515) 993-4711

PLEASE NOTE: Hawkeye Breeders does not provide Insurance coverage for private stock stored at our premises or
stock in transit.
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1/10/24, 10:42 AM Mail - Josh Krenz - Outlook

From: Josh Krenz <info@windlandflats.com>

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 3:43 PM

To: bjensen hawkeyebreeders.com <bjensen@hawkeyebreeders.com>
Subject: WL Genesis

Hi, Brandy:

Hope you all had a great Holiday. | just put some WL Genesis Sex-sorted semen in an auction and they
asked for the semen test results. Do you have the semen test results when it was created that you can
send me, please?

Thanks,
Josh

Josh Krenz
Windland Flats
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